From: Krass, Caroline D. (SMO)

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Gaston, Molly (SMO); Bies, John

Sent: 6/11/2011 11:48:42 PM

Subject: RE: Revised Draft letter to Issa - picks up

Attachments: issa response 611 clean.cdk.docx

Please see a few suggestions and comments for consideration.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 5:41 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Gaston, Molly (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Bies, John

Subject: Re: Revised Draft letter to Issa - picks up

Faith - many thanks for the quick work on this.

————— Original Message —--——-
From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 05:32 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);

Gaston, Molly (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Bies, John
Subject: RE: Revised Draft letter to Issa - picks up

DP i

. i
Lisa,!

______ DP ' Thanks very much. Faith
————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 10:24 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Revised Draft letter to Issa - picks up

Faith - thanks very much for all the work on this long draft. I know we ended up going a
different direction with yesterday's letter but the work on this longer letter will not have
been in vain as I think much of it can be used for a letter that ideally can get finalized
Monday. Toward that end, we'd like to get a draft we could share w/ the DAG tomorrow afternoon
SO we can be in a position to turn it around Monday (we'll need to also share with Ed) if at
all possible. In order to do that Stuart and I think that the current draft can be used in
large part with the following revisions:
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Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Ron ——E DP :

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:15 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly
(SMO)

Subject: Revised Draft letter to Issa - picks up

This picks up edits from Paul and corrections from ATF - still a few outstanding questions.
Thanks. FB

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:59 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly
(SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa

Here's our draft; still a few outstanding Qs, but this is ready for your review. Thanks. FB

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:3¢ PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Re:

Any progress on the letter?

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 01:14 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE:

Will send it shortly, Lisa. Thanks.
————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 1:01 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
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Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject:

Can u guys send stuart and me the latest version of the letter that needs to go out today
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